DOCKETED

Docket Number:

23-DECARB-01

Project Title:

Inflation Reduction Act Residential Energy Rebate Programs

TN #:

250151

Document Title:

Gayle Hiler Comments - Rebate program

Description:

N/A

Filer:

System

Organization:

Gayle Hiler

Submitter Role:

Public

Submission Date:

5/15/2023 10:02:56 AM

Docketed Date:

5/15/2023




Comment Received From: Gayle Hiler
Submitted On: 5/15/2023
Docket Number: 23-DECARB-01

Rebate program

Additional submitted attachment is included below



From: Gayle Hiler

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Rebate program
Date: Friday, May 12, 2023 5:40:32 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I also think that the rebate for heat pumps should be retroactive to 2023. I had a technician from Nexgen tell me that
the rebates would be retroactive but I had heard from a friend that what he said was not accurate. I searched the web
and found a lengthy article from the LA Times stating that the rebate was not retroactive and that people would have
to wait until sometime in 2024 to make a purchase. I could have lost thousands of dollars had I listened to the
technician. I am sure that many of them are confused or trying to take advantage of the situation.

I just hope that my 22 year old a/c unit will last another summer in the desert.

Gayle Hiler

Sent from my iPad
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